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Denise Taz (LKKAuto)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 30 December 2019 1:54 PM

To: motorsurvey@sg.msig-asia.com

Cc: SUR

Subject: DIRECT SURVEY INSPECTION ON WORKSHOP SMRT AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES PTE
LTD, DOA: 01/12/2019, SG 5781J (TP VEHICLE), SMH 2561M (Ol VEHICLE)

Attachments: gia.pdf; est.pdf

Dear Sir/Madam,

Please be informed that we had inspected the vehicle SG 5781J at M/s SMRT AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES
PTE LTD, 60 WOODLANDS INDUSTRIAL PARK E4 SINGAPORE 757705 on 26/12/2019

Enclosed herewith a copy of TP’s GIA and estimated cost of repair.

Kindly create claim in merimen for our necessary action.

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: sur@Ilkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)



12127/2019

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:

Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:

Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Qutput:

Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:

First Registration Date:

Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PAREF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 27 Dec 2019

PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

Company
292D

SG5781)

Mo

27 Dec 2019

MAN

A95

Multicolor

2016
50343440664350
WMAA95ZZ2G7003267
$438,406.00

19 Aug 2016

19 Aug 2016

0

$0.00

No

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

OK

https://vrl.Ita.gov.sg/ltalvri/action/enquireRebateByPublicBeforeDeregInput?FUNCTION_ID=F0304009TT

n



Oi Sun Pin (LKK Auto)
e

From: Qi Sun Pin (LKK Auto)

Sent: Thursday, 6 February, 2020 10:38 AM

To: Catherine Lee Sau Chan (Auto Sves/ARC/ARC/Buses)
Subject: RE: Finalisation - SG5781J (BUS/12/19/7002) - MSIG
Hi Catherine,

Confirm the finalize amount $527. Repair day 1 day under part by part repair.
Thank you.

Best Regards,
Oi Sun Pin| Assistant Automotive Assessor
LKK Auto Consultants

Phone: 6256 3561 | Email: Sunpin@I|kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Catherine Lee Sau Chan (Auto Svcs/ARC/ARC/Buses) [mailto:catherineleesc@smrt.com.sq]
Sent: Tuesday, 4 February, 2020 4:32 PM

To: Oi Sun Pin (LKK Auto); SUR; Admin A

Cc: Koo Yew Chung (Auto Svcs/ARC/ARC); AutoSvs-ARC (Bus)

Subject: Finalisation - SG5781) (BUS/12/ 19/7002) - MSIG

Hi Sun Pin,

Attached herewith our copy of the bus repair estimate for the case.
Our finalised amount is $527.00 @ 1 working day under part by part repair. Attached after repair photos for your
perusal.

Please confirm the COR by return email ASAP.

Thank you

Best Regards

Catherine Lee

SMRT Automotive Services Pte Ltd
(Accident Repair Centre)

DID: 6866 2669 Fax: 6368 5592
catherineleesc@smrt.com.sg

&S5 SMRT

AUTOMOTIVE




MSR119158937 | SMRT Automative Services Ple Ltd - Woodlands

ENTRY DATE & TIME: 02/12/2019 16:31
SUBMITTED BY: Lim Sing Bee

IMPORTANT NOTICE

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.
2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies to

repudiate policy liability.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies Is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies.

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Cenlre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for

archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested parties.

7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to coples of the report being made available

aforesaid.

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

02/12/2019 16:31
01/12/2019 09:25

BUKIT BATOK WEST AVE 7 ( BS:43649-HOME TEAMNS )

SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number

Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
Co Reg No

Email Address

Mobile Phone No
Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action lo be taken

Vehicle Category
Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company

Type Of Coverage
Fleet Policy

Palicy Number
Cover Note Number
Driver

Name of Driver
Passport No/FIN
Date Of Birth
Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number
Contact Number
EMail Address

SG5781J

SMRT BUSES LTD
198202292D
NOEMAIL

OFFICE-80000000

MAN
MAN A95

NO

THIRD PARTY
BUS

MS FIRST CAPITAL INSURANCE LTD

THIRD PARTY
YES
D-19093203MFBP

GONG YANFU
G2826307X

20/03/1973

OUTDOOR

08/07/2016

3 YEARS AND 4 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-80000000

NOEMAIL

Page 1 of 4



Address

Postcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)
involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?

If Yes,Please state which Police Station
Was notice of intended Prosecution given?
If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

NO ADDRESS

YES

SIDE SWIPE
CLEAR
DRY

NO
2
NO
NO
YES
NO

15

NO

NO

While my bus SG5781J was stationary at (BS: 43649 - HomeTeamNS) after passenger activities, the right front body of the bus

was hit by the left rear body of a private car ( SMH2561M ). No injury reported. That's all.

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video capltured by Car Camera?
Remarks/ Reasons:

Was there any audio recorded?

NOT AVAILABLE DUE TO CIRCUMSTANCES OF ACCIDENT

YES

PENDING DOWNLOAD

NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category

Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

SMH2561M

PRIVATE CAR

BAGLINA FLORENT HENRI

MSIG INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD.

Page 2 of 4



Sketch Plan Pg. 1
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IMPORTANT NOTICE

. Mease report comectly the details of the accident 1o spesd up the claims process.

This Form miust be complets

5?:....2.?::&35533-%55& Ay wilful or of

facts may alliaw Insurance campanies to repudiate policy Babliity.

Thie lssue and sccoptance of this Form by I is st an [ of poliey Bability on th part of the [nurancs
companies.

Centre by the General Insurance
rg and that coples of this .ﬂﬁl—.ﬁ.-ﬁn-ﬂf:ﬂ?if:r_ upen application by

f.gitco?%w«_it!_a-:o.s_-n_bg

of Singapore [GIA) for
miarested partes.
By the lodgment of this report to thee insireed, you hareby consent ta this archiving of this report at the cantre and to coples of
the tegort belng mods svallable aforesald.

Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (POPA]

| undeestand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

(8} My insirer, my workihop and the General A af (“GIA") may/ d to collect, use,
disclose and/or process my personal data/personal information set out In this [form] and any other personal Information
_xiﬁ!.._ v_ me or possessed hy _._.._. ingurer (collectivaly the Personal Information”] and diselose and transfer such

v ill b (8] wha have nsured vehichels ) Involved in this sccident (all ___:c__!_.._ who have Insued
wehicle(s) Involved in this sceident .:-__ be collectively referred Lo ax the J:-.l!i-_ the Inyurers' lawyery/law firma, the
v Authority of A Ay rel ¥ {such a1 the police), for the purpose(s]

of

(I} processing. handling and/or desling with my ciaims Including thee settlement of the elaimi and sy facessary
investigations refating to the claims:

(i} investigating the accident and/for my claims;

(H) earrying out and/or dealing with rmy instroetions or responding 1o any engquitkes by me;

[Iv) administering my claima {including the mailing of correspondence, statementy, involces, reports ar notices ta mes,
which could involve n.ﬁ&:i oq certain u-._.B:._ data about me to bring sbout delivery of the same as weil as on the

wxtermal ol Il packages); and/or
(v) complylng with applicable law in ad " B ling anit/or deallng with my clalms, (collectively the
"Purposas”)
{b)  all insurer{s) who have imured yehicle{s) involved in this sccident and the Insurers’ tawyers/t y/are p
_v.x.uoan-. and

to collect, use, disclose and/or process my Personal Information for one or maore of the above

my Personal Information may/ean be disclosed by sry of the insurers andfor GIA to thelr third party servies providers or
agentafincluding thelr lwwyars/law frml, which maly be sited outside of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purpoist.

my Personal Inf will atso be and used to compile claims histary for the purpose of fraud detection,
Investigation and management in present and all future cliims.
e]  the information so collected under [d} above may be shared [ disclosed:

[e]

(d)

i} to all insurers and/or any ather third parties that assist in or 0 fraud,
regulatons, law enforcemant and g o ar for the stated, of
) For Iying with I under any regulstiony, laws or court ordars.
Wl o y =
% 3 7 1
) “ Jam— 7 &
Policyhalder's o Drbwer's Signature Reporting Contre P
Date & Thre: (It cheiver s nat the policyholdar) Hame:

Diaste & Tinwe HIME/TIN Mo
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Sketch Plan Pg. 2
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AUTOMCTIeE

SMRT Accident Vehicle Repair Estimates

SMRT Automotive Services Pte Lid

50 Woodiands Industrial Park E4, Singapore 757705

FAX Number | 63885582

Estimator Telephone Number - 88662623

Accident Reporting Number : BB662672

Date Generated : 26/12/2019

User ID :  GohKK2

Section A - Accident Detalls

Registration Number ISG&?BU

Case Refaranca Number |BUS/12/1877002
Registration Date [19/82018
Company Type SMRT Buses Lid
Make MAN

Model MAN AS5

Name of Driver (Gong Yanfu

Type of Accident Side Swipe
Accident Date and Time 1122018 826 AM
Accident Reporied Date and Time 11272019 11115 AM
Is Surveyor Required? Yes

Survey by

Vahicle is Towed Back? Neo

Towed Back Date and Time

Replacemant Vehicla issued? No

Job Card Number

Special Instruction to ARC.if any

SG5781J-RIGHT FRONT PORTION
SMH2561M ( TP ) INSURED WITH MSIG

Prepared Date and Time 1711272019 926 AM
Chassis Number WMAABSZZ2G 7003267
|Mileage

Work Shop

Repair Completon Date and Time

Section B - Summary of Repair Estimates

Summary of Repair Estimates

Quotation from ARC Adjusted by Surveyor, if applicable
Total Labour Cost $530.00 $0.00
| Total Spray Cost $342 00 $0.00
Total Spare Part Cost £0.00 $0.00
Total Other Cost $0.00 $0.00
TOTAL COST $872.00 $0.00
Lump Sum Total $850.00 $0.00
Number of Repair Days 20
Prepared / Adjusted By Kok Khoon Goh
ARC / Surveyor Sign Off Date 1711272019 9:35 AM
Signature 2 L=l

Remarks
Section C - Quotation and Accident Invoice Details
Quotation Number Inveice Number
CQuotation Date Invoice Date
Invaice Amount Prepared Date

Page 1of 2




em SMRT Automotive Services Pte Ltd

60 Woodlands Industrial Park E4, Singapare 757705
SMRT Accident Vehicle Repair Estimates
FaX Number 83685582

Estimator Telephone Number | 58662623

Accident Reporting Number ~ BB662672

Date Generated : 26/12/2019

User ID :  GohKK2

| Section D - Details of Repair Estimates

Part 1 - Labour Works

Job Scope 'nunhthnhmkll |Adjusted by Surveyor, if applicable

TO REMOVE & INSTALL ALL ABOVE ITEMS AND REPAIR OTHERS §530.00 2 5 g"

DAMAGED AFFECTED AREAS

Total Labour $530.00

Part 2 - Spray Painting & Panel Beating Related Works

Job Scope ( fram ARC |Adjusted by Surveyor, if applicable

PROVIDE LABOUR AND MATERIAL TO PUTTY AND RESPRAY ABOVE  [$342.00 7 5 ]

REPAIR ITEMS ey

Total Spray Painting & Panel Beating $342.00

Part 3 - Other Costs - Accident and Accident Repair Related Expense

Job Scope Quotation from ARC Adjusted by Surveyor, If applicable

Total Other Costs

igim-s,om Parts / Material Usage

Part Number _ |Portion Stock Number [Part Name Quantity  |List Price (3) |Discount (%) |Final Price ($) |Estimator Approved |Surveyor Approved

Total
| [Added Spare Parts | Material Usage After Surveyor Signed off
‘ Part Number  |Portion Stock Number |Part Name Quantity ListPrice s |Discount (%) |Final Prica (5) |ARC Check Surveyor Check

Total

Repan ey — [ oo G P CLbh)
['W tj y ’2.6/‘.;,/7‘,“’

L=

P//? PQJ'JC! v

‘b\ 7}) w"ﬂ«uw {Jrjbd{g\
')7& Al o g,przj F}mfd

Page 2 of 2



AUTDUSTIVE

SMRT Accident Vehicle Repair Estimates

SMAT Automotive Services Pte Ltd

60 Woodlands Industrial Park E4, Singapore 757705

FAX Number @ 63685582

Estimator Telephone Number : B8B62623

Accident Reporing Number : 6BBG2672

Date Generatod : 040272020

User D : CatherinolLes

Company Type SMRAT Buses Lid

Maka MAN

Model MAN Ag5

Name of Driver Gong Yanfu

Type of Accidant Side Swipa

Accident Date and Tima 1/12/2018 9:28 AM

Acciden! Reporied Date and Time 1122019 11:15 AM

Is Surveyor Required? Yes

Survey by

Vehicle Is Towed Back? No

Towed Back Date and Tima

Replacement Vehicla issusd? No

Job Card Number 24105062

Special Instruction to ARC, it any SG5781J-RIGHT FRONT PORTION

SMH2561M ( TP ) INSURED WITH MSIG

Prepared Date and Time 17/12/2019 9:29 AM

Chassia Number WMAASSZZ2GTO03267 /) / /}
Milgage
|Work Shap
|smir Completion Date and Time

- Section B-Summary of Repair Estimates

ry of Repalr Estimates AL ‘:F 5721
Quotation from ARC Adjusted by Surveyor, if applicable

Total Labour Cost [ss30.00 $265.00

Total Spray Cost [s342.00 262,00 ) 0/“
Total Spars Part Cost [s000 $0.00 J ]
Total Other Cost |s0.00 $0.00

TOTAL COST |sé72.00 $527.00

Lump Sum Total |s0.00 $0.00

Number of Repair Days 20 [10

Prepared / Adjusted By Kok Khoon Goh [Sun Pin (LXK)

ARC / Surveyor Sign Off Date 17/12/2018 9:35 AM 26/12/2019 4:27 PM

Signature

S £

E ’___Blo‘llnrl C - Quotation and Accident Invoice Details

Quotation Number Invoica Number
Quotation Date Invoice Date
Invoice Amount Propared Date

Page1of2




©-smr

[SMRT Automotive Services Pie Ltd

60 Woodlands Industrial Park E4, Si
SMRT Accident Vehicle Repair Estimates

papore 757705

FAX Number : 63685582

Estimalor Telephone Number : BBBE2623

Accident Reporting Number : 68662672

PROVIDE LABOUR AND MATERIAL TO PUTTY AND RESPRAY ABOVE
REPAR ITEMS
[Total Spray Painting & Panel Beating

Page2o0f2




Merimen e-Claims Page | of |

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING
Case Notified Est Submitted Adj Assigned Ad] Rpt Ad) Submitted Ins Auth'ed Status
- 64 Bec 3010 ig:g;c 2019 $$527.00 $$527.00 Pend::g for Survey
Edie Ady Ret | Edit Estimates | | view Rpt | cal acsitae |

Show All

Reference Claim Details

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS | [Cr
Insured: PREMIER RENT A CAR PTE LTD, Co. Reg. No.: 200612929E

Main ,
Claimant: SMRT BUSES LTD, Co. Reg. No.: 198202292D

ted by insurer]

Vehicle Reg. T01/12/2019 09:00 - :59
No.: 5G5781) Date of Loss: |39 Months and 12 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man Yr)]
, Policy/Cover |29123167 (TP, Fire & Theft)
Claim Type: | TP /613365 Note No.: | Coverage: 01/05/2019 - 30/04/2020
Vehicle Reg.
No. SMH2561M ?&"ﬂ%’;‘:b,
(Insured): =
Excess:
Repairer: | SMRT Automotive Services Pte Ltd (Woodlands) 60 Woodlands Industrial Park E4, 757705 Woodiands - Tel: 68662628

Handling
Insurer:

Claimant's

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. (HQ) - Tel: +65 6827 7888 ... [Handled by Jowyn Tay Mel Ling - 6643 1307]

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. (HQ) - Tel: +65 6827 7888

Insurer:

Adjuster: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Handled by OI SUN PIN] ... [Imm.Advice due 31/12/2019]
Driver/Custo

dian BAGLINA FLORENT HENRI (), NRIC: G3825548M, Tel: +6584288101 Emalil:

(Insured):

Adj Asg.

Remarks: Direct survey by LKK.

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED View All | Compose Case Mail ]

There are no mail for this case.

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS=I view All | search Tasks | Create New Task | complete |

Due Date Priority Type Task Group Subject Handler Assigned By Completed On Created On Done?
No results.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_c... 5/3/2020



Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of 1

Claim Documents

*SG5781] (613365)
[SMH2561M]
TP
SMRT BUSES LTD
Dec 1 2019 9:00AM
[PREMIER RENT A CAR PTE LTD]
SMRT Automotive Services Pte Ltd

Upload Documents |  Upload Photos | Compose New Letter | View [View in Browser| v

Photos/Images 3 per page %}
No |Relabel/Reorder |LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnall | Print
1 |31/12/19 10:06  |Chassis Number © | adirc | &4
2 |31/12/19 10:06 Odometer Reading © | LoadirG
3 |31/12/19 10:07 | General View © | adirc | &
4 |31/12/19 10:07 General View €  adirc |
5 |31/12/19 10:07 General View 0 | loadirc | M
6 |31/12/19 10:07 General View € | wadirc | &4
7 |31/12/19 10:07 General View 0 | Loadirc | (4
8 31/12/19 10:07 | General View © | wadirc | 4
9 |31/12/19 10:07 General View © | wadirs
10 |31/12/19 10:07  |General View € | Loadirc | M
11 |06/02/20 10:42 | After Repair Photo © | adrc | M
12 |06/02/20 10:42 After Repair Photo € | Loadirc | ¥
13 |06/02/20 10:42 After Repair Photo € | oadirc | &4
14 |06/02/20 10:42 After Repair Photo © | LoadirG
Documentation 1 per page
No |Finalized On MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. (HQ) Thumbnall | Print
1 |30/12/19 16:05  |REPAIR EST € | LoadroF

2 |30/12/19 16:05 TP GIA € | Load POF

3 130/12/1917:10 | email from opts € | LoadPoF

Documents Checklist

DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST

There are no document checklists configured.

Reset [ Save I Print |

Our Checklist Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ)

Show Remarks To: D Handling Insurer
Note: Remarks are private unless you show it to other parties.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_docvi... 5/3/2020



Adjuster Report Page 1 of 3

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coregno 1ssso71s8r)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@lkkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No:  CC3/MSG19022826/QTF3E2

Date: 05/03/2020
REFERENCE
Handling Insurer: MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. Policy No: 29123167
ﬁ':',"‘a"' Vehicle 5557814 Insured Vehicle No:  SMH2561M
Date of Loss: 01/12/2019 Nature of Claim: TP Claim No: 613365
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SG5781J
Make & Model: MAN AS5, 10.5D (A) Engine No: 50343440664350
Reg. Date: 19/08/2016 (Man. Year: 2016) Chassis No: WMAAS5Z72G7003267
Colour: Multi-colour Odometer: 187051 km
Engine Capacity: 10518 cc
Market Value/New Car Price: N/A
Sum Insured (S$): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Foolbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: No Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 275/70 R22.5 Rear Tyre Size: 275/70 R22.5
Front Left Side: Firenza 5 mm Rear Left Side: Firenza 5 mm
Front Right Side: Firenza 5 mm Rear Right Side: Firenza 5 mm
The above values represent the remaining tyre treads depth
|COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference Diff %)
Parts 0.00 0.00 0.00
Miscellaneous Items 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 872.00 527.00 345.00 39.56
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Nett Amount (S$) 872.00 527.00 345.00 39.56
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 30/12/2019
Date Inspected: 26/12/2019 Inspected At: SMRT Automotive Services Pte Ltd
(Woodlands)
60 Woodlands Industrial Park E4
Singapore 757705
Estimated Period of Repair: 1.0 days
Adjuster: Ol SUN PIN Manager: DENISE TAY KWEE CHENG

NOTE: This report represents our findings at the time and place of inspection stated herein. Such inspection has been carried out to the best of our
knowledge and ability but any other liability under any other circumstances is hereby expressly excluded.
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REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

Part Source: (Last Synchronised: 05 Mar 2020)

Parts: N/A MAN A95 10.5 D (A) (Model not available in database)
Labour: Repairer's (Price-denominated Standard List)

Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SG5781J)

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page
numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page

Further Info: Iltems/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *.

Recommended Parts

There are no new parts selected.
| Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.
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Recommended Miscellaneous Items
There are no new miscellaneous items selected.
Recommended Labour
No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour ltems
1 TO REMOVE & INSTALL ALL ABOVE ITEMS AND REPAIR New 530.00 265.00
OTHERS DAMAGED AFFECTED AREAS
2 PROVIDE LABOUR AND MATERIAL TO PUTTY AND RESPRAY New 342.00 262.00
ABOVE REPAIR ITEMS
Gross Labour Cost (S$) 872.00 527.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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